

TOLLESON UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 214

GOVERNING BOARD MINUTES REGULAR MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION

TUESDAY, October 25, 2016

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER 9801 W. VAN BUREN STREET TOLLESON, ARIZONA

The Tolleson Union High School District No. 214 Governing Board Meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m. by Governing Board President Mr. Steven Chapman with the following members present: Mr. Devin Del Palacio, Ms. Corina Madruga, Mr. Freddie Villalon (telephonically) and Mr. Vincent Moreno.

Pledge of Allegiance

Mr. Chapman led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. Approval of the Regular Agenda

Ms. Madruga moved to approve the Regular Agenda; seconded by Mr. Del Palacio. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0.

4. Celebration

A. Student Recognitions

Mrs. Gutierrez recognized some of our students who are Doing i \mathbf{T} with Pride and representing the Tolleson Union High School District extremely well.

- Two Westview High School students who attended Girls State, Melissa Dennis and Gloria Jozwicki. Both girls recently had an opportunity to visit the American Legion in person to thank them for being Girls State Sponsors and to share their experiences.
- Four TUHSD students have been named Commended students for 2016 2017 by the National Merit Scholarship program. Commended students placed among the top 5% of the 1.6 million students who enter in 2017 and take the Preliminary SAT/National Merit Scholarship Qualifying test.
 - Senior Katie Quick, WHS.
 - Seniors Rebecca Cowgill, Kyra Cowgill and Riley Wagner, UH.

 Remember that these students represent the top 5% of all the students who take the PSAT/National Merit Scholarship Qualifying test. That is quite an accomplishment!
- Sierra Linda High School Sophomore, America Trujillo, was recognized for taking 1st Place in the Paint Phoenix Purple Art Contest put on by the City of Phoenix. Paint Phoenix Purple represents Domestic Violence Awareness. Ms. Trujillo was awarded with two Phoenix Suns Tickets, \$250.00 and a bag of goodies. America's artwork will be on display in City Hall the entire month of October.
- Also from Sierra Linda High School, Victoria Hernandez was recognized for being selected by the Phoenix Police Department as a recipient of a laptop awarded for the best written student essay. Her essay was chosen over 700 other essays in the Phoenix Metropolitan Area.

• On Saturday, October 15th, there was a robotics competition that took place at Arcadia High School. The top 30 high school teams competed for the Arizona State Championship. A team from TUHS/UH participated in the Regional competition.

The coaches are:

Coach Meredith Troy – UHigh Coach Kevin Diehl –TUHS

Mentor – Andrew Milakovich

The students that participated are:

acins that participated are.	
Alex Estrada	TUHS
Alfanarely Fajardo Chavez	UHS
Andrew Blankenship	UHS
Anissa Aguila	UHS
Ariana Suiz	TUHS
Ashley Acosta Serrano	UHS
Ashley Hernandez	UHS
Brizia Charvez Rubio	UHS
Chandler Wingfield	UHS
Conner Stinnett	UHS
Dakota Rue	UHS
Daphne Guzman	UHS
David W. Heiman III	UHS
Dillon Brown	UHS
Donald An	UHS
Eduardo Bahena	TUHS
Evan Anderson	UHS
Faith Cisneros	UHS
Grady Vanderlin	UHS
Jesus Bautista	UHS
Jiaqi Li	UHS
Jo Maxwell	UHS
Kayla Gamble	UHS
Kenny Le	UHS
Kimberly Wells	UHS
Kyra Cowgill	UHS
Lana Baker	UHS
Manasa Iyer	UHS
Manuel Guerrero	UHS
Marcos Castro	UHS
Matthew Morton	UHS
Nazarine Sandt	UHS
Nguyen Lam	UHS
Nicole Cable	UHS
Ricardo Carranza	UHS
Riley Wagner	UHS
Robert Bekiard	TUHS
Samantha Lopez	UHS
Samuel Ramirez	UHS

Sierra Camey	UHS
Sophia Smith	UHS
Ulises Guzman	UHS
Veronica de Guzman	UHS

Members of the robotics team demonstrated one of their robots and shared information on the process of preparing for competition and their future goals.

Mrs. Gutierrez thanked parents and teachers for their support and congratulated all of our student recipients and expressed appreciation for them representing our district and schools so well.

While we were recognizing celebrations, President Chapman congratulated Board Members Devin Del Palacio, Freddie Villalon and Corina Madruga on receiving Certificates of Boardsmanship, requiring 36 hours, for their professional development through the ASBA Academy of Board Development. Mr. Del Palacio also congratulated President Chapman on his recognition at the ASBA County Meeting of Master of Boardsmanship, Fifth Cluster, requiring 400 hours.

President Chapman also congratulated Mr. Richard Oros, Executive Director of Facilities Management, who will be serving on the West-MEC Governing Board.

5. Public Participation

Mr. Alex Akers, representing AXA Advisors and TUHSD employees, introduced himself and explained his role as a financial advisor from AXA, a partner with TUHSD. He provided information on the education and assistance he brings to TUHSD, its staff and teachers, such as financial planning, student loan forgiveness programs, retirement planning and preparation, budgeting, etc. Mr. Akers has been attending TUHSD board meetings regularly since January and enjoys interacting with the Board and staff.

Mr. Chapman thanked them for sharing this information.

6. Summary of Current Events

Superintendent – Mrs. Nora Gutierrez

- I would like to thank Mr. Oros for hosting a picnic in the park for the Facilities staff on the Friday of Fall Break. Some of the awards he presented to his staff members were hand-made with reclaimed wood from the old Tolleson High School bleachers. Thank you Mr. Moreno for attending!
- I attended the ASA Fall Superintendency/Higher Ed Conference. This conference provided an opportunity for me to interact with Superintendents from across Arizona and share ideas and concerns affecting public education, such as ESSA, A-F accountability labels, funding and teacher shortages.

- Tomorrow, the Pendergast School District will be having its 11th Annual High School Expo from 5-7 p.m. The event will be located at the Pendergast Community Center located at 10550 W. Mariposa St., Phoenix, AZ. 85037. Many of our TUHSD Schools are expected to be in attendance to share information about our schools and programs, and recruit in-coming freshmen.
- Also tomorrow, La Joya Community High School will be having their annual Trunk or Treat event. All are welcome. School clubs and teams will set up booths in their "trunks" in the student parking lot from 4 6 p.m. The entire community is invited to bring their children out to Trick or Treat.
- We are now at 808+ "Likes" on our Facebook page. We recently reached the milestone of hitting our 800th "Like" about a week and a half ago.
- Inspire Arizona is a prestigious year-long leadership development program. It is a non-profit, non-partisan organization dedicated to building civic engagement among high school students and operates as a program of Project High Hopes. We have had four students from U-High (Marco Huerta, Sadiya Khan, Chantalle Lopez, and Maria Herrera) who have completed the rigorous application and interview process and have been accepted as Inspire Leaders. Each of them have already completed over twenty hours of training. As part of their work with Inspire Arizona, the student leaders at the school will be working to try and register 85% of their senior class to vote.
- The Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Forum was held last night at Sierra Linda High School from 6 − 8 p.m. It was presented by the Arizona Latino School Board Association. One of the presenters was Dr. Margaret R. (Peggy) McLeod. Dr. McLeod currently serves as Deputy Vice President of Education and Workforce Development at the National Council of La Raza (NCLR) in Washington, DC.
- This Thursday, October 27th, Tolleson Union High School District will be hosting its 4th Annual Career and College Fair on the Tolleson Union High School campus from 6 8 p.m. This will be an opportunity for seniors to visit with college, military, business and industry professionals. We expect over 500 students, families and community members to be in attendance. A copy of the flyer is in your Board folder.
- Last week, TUHSD sent out a lockdown protocol letter to all parents in the district so that they are aware of our protocols when our schools go into lockdown, including the fact that our front office staff cannot answer phones during a lockdown and also letting parents know that they need to listen to the entirety of the message to ensure that they receive all of the information that has been sent out via the School Messenger automated message. A copy of the letter is in your Board folder.
- Last week we met with the Facilitator to begin planning for the Meet and Confer process. It was agreed that we will meet weekly beginning November 10th until February 2nd, with no meetings during Thanksgiving and Winter breaks. We expect to have the employee groups recognized at the November 8th Board meeting, and present the final Committee Report to you at the February 14th Board meeting.

Governing Board

- Mr. Moreno thanked everyone for volunteering their time at Tolleson on Saturday. Students, staff and the community worked on painting walls and other projects to beautify the community.
 - Mr. Moreno was able to attend the Facility Department picnic celebrating their staff and distributing some awards. He thanked Mr. Oros and his staff for working hard every day, even over Fall Break.
- Mr. Villalon also participated in the event Saturday in Tolleson. He is proud to be a part of an amazing District and community.
 - Mr. Villalon welcomed Dr. Kino Flores to the Governing Board, beginning in January.
- Mr. Del Palacio attended The Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Forum, presented by the Arizona Latino School Board Association, last night at Sierra Linda High School.
- Mr. Del Palacio, along with Mrs. Gutierrez and Board Member Corina Madruga, joined City of Phoenix Councilmembers Daniel Valenzuela and Laura Pastor at an event with Alejandra Ceja and Michelle Moreno with the U.S. Department of Education's White House Initiative on Educational Excellence for Hispanics on Friday, October 14th. This special community convening recognized "Bright Spots in Hispanic Education" and "Commitments to Action" in Arizona, two national priorities of the president's initiative over the past year, in honor of the 25th anniversary of the White House driven effort.
 - Mr. Del Palacio attended the NSBA CUBE Conference in Miami, Florida September 29 October 1, 2016. He gained valuable training and information on how School Board Members can step to the front on achieving racial equity, education opportunities and disparities that impact academic success for Hispanic and American Indian children, equity and technology, equality vs. equity in education, and much more.
 - Mr. Del Palacio has been asked to speak with LJCHS students on civic engagement.
 - Mr. Del Palacio congratulated the SLHS Marching Band for placing Third at the Arizona State University Marching Band Festival out of all the Division Two bands. He also recognized the SLHS drum section for their high marks.
 - Mr. Del Palacio was honored to welcome Joseph Boakai, Vice President of the Republic of Liberia, as a member of the Arizona Commission of African American Affairs at an update on the State of Education in Arizona recently.
- Ms. Madruga attended the White House Initiative for Hispanics, that Mr. Del Palacio mentioned. This event served as an opportunity to provide community leaders with information and resources available from the federal government, in key areas such as education, with the goal to foster future innovative and collaborative efforts.
 - Ms. Madruga thanked Mr. Madrid for hosting the Arizona Latino School Board Association ESSA Forum at SLHS last night. It was a great night.
- Mr. Chapman shared additional information from the ASBA Maricopa County Workshop that took place last night, including election of officers.

7. Approval of the Consent Agenda

Mr. Del Palacio moved to approve the Consent Agenda; seconded by Ms. Madruga. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0.

CONSENT AGENDA * ITEMS

*1. Human Resources

A. Personnel Items

CERTIFIED STAFF

	CENT	IFIED STAFF		
Employment of Personnel for the 2016-2017 School Year				
Elliott, Charles	CCHS	Social Studies – History		
Kramer, Cynthia	CCHS	Special Services – Co-Teacher		
May, Charles	CCHS	English		
Baratta, Robert	DO	Guest Teacher		
Flores, Felicia	DO	Guest Teacher		
Nareh, Sepideh	DO	Guest Teacher		
Thornton, Janet	DO	Guest Teacher		
Kriel, Cybill	LJCHS	Mathematics		
Fontes, Deanna	SLHS	Science – Biology		
Resignations				
Liu, Catherine	CCHS	Mathematics (Liquidated Damages Waived)		
Brankel, Alicia Waived)	TUHS	English/Literacy (Liquidated Damages		
Riley, Patrick Liquidated	TUHS	Social Studies - History (Eligible for Damages)		
Fall Canahas				

Fall Coaches

Alstrom, Seth CCHS Assistant Cross Country Coach

Fall Coaches Resignations

Riley, Patrick TUHS

CLASSIFIED STAFF

	CERSSIIIE	S I I I I
Employment of Personnel	·	
Abrajan, Jazmine	DO	Substitute Bus Driver
Caggiano, Amanda	DO	Substitute Bus Driver
Gamez, Gabriela	DO	Substitute Bus Driver
Hoehne, Charles	DO	Substitute Bus Driver
Lopez, Valeria	DO	Substitute Bus Driver
Vizcarra, Victor	DO	Warehouse Clerk
Davenport, Jolene	LHA	Behavior Specialist
Diaz, Celina	LJCHS	Instructional Assistant II
Lopez, PaulaJo	LJCHS	Cafeteria Cashier

Orozco, Steven	SLHS	Instructional Assistant I- Math- Title I
Calzada, Vanessa Lopez Sanchez, Hector Perez, Saidy	TUHS TUHS TUHS	Clerical Support II- Attendance Clerk Instructional Assistant I- Math- Title I Instructional Assistant I- SAS- Title I
Valdez, Ana	WHS	Cafeteria Cashier
Fall Coaches Harms, Thomas	DO	Assistant Football Coach
De La Rosa, Monica	TUHS	Assistant Spiritline Coach
<u>Student Workers</u> Pelayo, Makayla	CCHS	Student Cafeteria Worker
Resignations Servellon, Hector	DO	Bus Driver
Aguilar, Juan Banuelos, Dalia Mason, Bonnie	LJCHS LJCHS LJCHS	Cafeteria Cashier Cafeteria Cashier Cafeteria Cook
Chavez, Alfred	SLHS	Equipment Manager
McGinnis, Dion	TUHS	Custodian II- Cafeteria

*2. Financial Services

A. Vouchers

Prior to ratification at the Governing Board meeting, Governing Board President, or his designee, reviews and signs vouchers. Vouchers represent orders for payment of material, equipment, salaries, and services.

Payroll Vouchers – \$5,475,950.21 (#13-17)

Expense Vouchers – \$4,940,868.63 (#9039-9061)

B. Donations

The following donations were received by the District:

- Westview High School Band Club \$600 for guard uniforms for WHS Band Program
- DonorsChoose.org \$941.25 for books for Ms. Saco's Junior English Class
- Tolleson Dance \$1,414.96 for costumes for the TUHS Dance Program
- The Thunderbirds \$500 check for gold team expenses for SLHS Girl's Golf Program
- Panera Bread \$600 for one dozen cookies every month for one year for WHS PBIS Program

C. Authorization for Disposal #942, Contrabass Clarinets; #943, Band Uniforms; #946, LJCHS Physical Inventory Loss; #947, Appliances; #948, WHS Technology; #949, Vehicles; and #950, WHS Technology

Administration seeks Governing Board approval to dispose of obsolete technology that is no longer needed by the District.

*3. Superintendent's Office

A. Travel Requests – Staff and Students

The following travel requests were approved:

- CCHS students and Chaperones to attend the Southwest Rotary Boys Basketball Holiday Tournament on December 1-3, 2016 in Yuma, AZ.
- CCHS students and Chaperones to attend the 2nd Annual Mohave Holiday Showcase Basketball Tournament on December 19-20, 2016 in Bullhead City, AZ.
- TUHS Varsity Dance Team students and Chaperones to attend USA Dance Nationals Championship on March 30-April 2, 2017 in Long Beach, CA.
- WHS Principal to serve as a systems accreditation external review team member for AdvancED at Ascension Parish School Systems Accreditation External Review January 29-February 1, 2017 in Donaldsonville, LA.
- Four District Office staff members to attend 2016 Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) MEGA Conference on rotating dates from November 14-17, 2016 in Tucson, AZ.

B. Minutes – September 27, 2016 Regular Meeting

All Governing Board members were present.

Information/Discussion Items

1. Transportation Department Update

Mr. James West, Director of Transportation provided an update on the Transportation Department.

2. Principal District-Wide Update

Ms. Susan Thompson, University High School Principal, provided the Principal's update for each of the TUHSD schools.

• Academic Growth

- O All school counselors have been involved in the state mandated ECAP effort ECAPS provide our students with ongoing support to update their education career action plans. This graduation requirement facilitates the college reading goals for the state so students have support systems in place as they plan for their post-secondary life. Each school uses this process as a way to develop rigor for their students' career planning. For example: Sierra Linda recently looked at their curriculum and how workshops from ASU and GCU could support the ECAP process, and expanding ECAPS into their Advisory lessons.
- o Thirty-six TUHS teachers are already involved with Title I tutoring this year which is a huge leap from last year, while UHigh's freshmen retention is on the rise due to more tutoring and advisory interventions.

PSAT Updates

O We have all sophomores taking the PSAT and over 700 juniors volunteering to pay and take the exam in order to compete in the National Merit Scholarship program, in addition to receiving informative feedback in preparation for taking their future SAT tests. Every student who attempts the PSAT builds confidence in college entrance exams.

- Our schools have been generating new tutoring opportunities for our juniors such as:
 - CCHS ran tutoring sessions for juniors who scored well as sophomores on the PSAT to prepare them.
 - TUHS and UH juniors took a practice PSAT exam in preparation and other sites provided similar opportunities.
 - LJCHS's Principal Mrs. Haskins personally met all the sophomores before Fall Break in their English classes to set a positive tone for taking the test.
- o We Look forward to an increase in our National Merit Scholars.
- O As Mrs. Gutierrez mentioned, our district has four National Merit Commended Scholars this year. National Merit status opens a number of doors for scholarships and competitive college entrance acceptance.
- o In addition to PSAT –Principals are meeting and sharing various strategies they are using on their campuses and how to use the data to make future leadership decisions. For Example:

ACT Prep

 Copper Canyon has identified roughly 50 students whose ACT scores from last year indicate they would benefit from testing again as seniors. These students have been engaging are doing luncheon prep meetings and working through Edgenuity's prep program along with support from teachers.

AZ MERIT

- At the recent professional development day, all district teachers were trained on our new writing rubrics as all departments are working to increase AZ MERIT writing scores
- Sierra Linda's students are working on a motivational campaign (#AzMERIT Matters) and staff are working hard on building in practice that is aligned to AZ MERIT.

• Extra-curricular

- o Tolleson Boys & Girls golf teams won the City Championship and the girls team is undefeated.
- The SLHS Boys Cross Country Team won the Northwest Christian Crusaders Invitational, beating six other teams. Dominic Zambrano won the entire meet with a time of 17:09 and is currently undefeated this season! Copper Canyon girls' cross country team won its first meet last week, with the boys' team came in second they have their largest team yet with 30+ runners. Doing i T with Pride their whole team ran in with the last runner.

Homecoming Highlights

- o TUHS Homecoming week included: Spirit Days, a talent show, lunchtime activities, pep assemblies, a community parade, football game, and dance.
- A special Master of Ceremonies this year for Westview Homecoming was teacher and long standing coach, Mr. John Carroll. He is retiring this year after, first serving at Tolleson High School and now at Westview.
- o The Lobos fired Homecoming up with a grand display of fireworks and a parade of clubs with over 400 at their dance.

O Copper Canyon's New score board for football and soccer has arrived and is up and running!

The Arts

- TUHS Senior clarinet band member, Alejandro Estrada, was selected to play with the Great American Marching Band at the Macy's Thanksgiving Day Parade. Channel 10 News ran a story on him.
- O Congratulations to the SLHS Band for qualifying for state on their first try and bringing home 4 out of the top 5 caption awards... these kids inspire us to achieve more than what we think we can achieve.
- o The Lobos also have had their first band and choir concerts this year.

• It is also Play Season

- O Copper Canyon theatre club had their fall production "James and the Giant Peach", Wednesday-Friday September 28th-30th. The student-led production was a success and had quite an impressive prop in the Giant Peach. One of our Junior High Schools from Prendergast came for a private matinee showing on Monday the 26th.
- o La Joya Playhouse presented A Chance written and directed by La Joya drama teacher Katie Ludlow. It was a story which highlighted the life of a modern day teen.

• STEM in Action:

- O SLHS Science Teacher Kaitlin Sovinski witnessed the launch of OSIRIS-Rex Asteroid Mission in Florida last week. Her sister worked as the safety materials engineer. They saw the launch from Banana Creek at Kennedy Space Center.
- o SLHS's Myasia Dunlap received a letter this week asking her to be a STEM ambassador for her region after completing a week-long workshop in Chicago this past summer. She will be working with other students to increase the involvement in STEM programs at the high school level, preparing for college.
- o The TUHS/UHigh Robocrew qualified last spring and will compete in the 2015-2016 state competition at the end of this month. They will then quickly begin building their next robot for the spring season which kicks off in November at Central High School.

• Tolleson District and the Community

- o In addition to the very special assembly provided by Mi Familia Vota at CCHS featuring a motivational speech by Mrs. Diane Guerrero on Thursday the 29th, our district has been involved with much community outreach.
- o At TUHS, Cory McCloskey, from Channel 10 News, highlighted their fall sports teams on his morning news show as part of the big game day feature.
- o Be a Leader Community Action Walk is a state wide event held at the end of October which highlights the importance of college preparation while in high school. Fifty-two teams attending from TUHS and UHigh will be part of the TUHSD representation.
- o CCV Avondale Church volunteers completed numerous beautifying projects across our campus as part of their Love My School project at TUHS.
- O WHS has worked very hard to share the facts of the upcoming override election with our community. They have worked together over several weekends dropping off flyers and sharing materials throughout our community.

- All schools have had a great turn out for our partnership with ASU and the American Dream Academy. We look forward to continuing the growth in this parent engagement effort.
- The community based organization Omega Youth Leadership Academy has launched their 2016-2017 programming. The program will have a cohort of 40 males from Phoenix Metro. Some of the scheduled events will take place at SLHS. Our senior cohort last year are now attending ASU, U of A, Alabama State, Willamette University in Portland, NAU, and several community college and trade schools. The objective is to help this underserved group of youth matriculate to and through the higher education pipeline. This year they will celebrate a 2006 alumni who will be earning his PhD. OYLA is open to ALL males 5th-12th grade. If you know of any young men that may want to learn more about the program feel free to pass on this information and them and a parent can attend the Open House.

Action/Discussion Items

1. New Position – Student Information System Specialist at University High School

Ms. Madruga moved to approve the creation of the Student Information System Specialist position at University High School; seconded by Mr. Del Palacio. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0.

2. Proposed ASBA Bylaw Changes

The Governing Board discussed the bylaw proposals and determined the votes to be cast for Proposals A - F as follows:

Proposal A - Mr. Moreno moved to approve the proposed bylaw change; seconded by Mr. Del Palacio. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0.

Proposal B - Mr. Moreno moved to not approve the proposed bylaw change; seconded by Ms. Madruga. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0.

Proposal C - Mr. Del Palacio moved to approve the proposed bylaw change; seconded by Mr. Chapman. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0.

Proposal D - Mr. Moreno moved to not approve the proposed bylaw change; seconded by Ms. Madruga. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0.

Proposal E - Ms. Madruga moved to not approve the proposed bylaw change; seconded by Mr. Moreno. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0.

Proposal F - Ms. Madruga moved to not approve the proposed bylaw change; seconded by Mr. Moreno. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0.

Mr. Chapman moved to authorize Judith Jameson, Executive Assistant to the Governing Board, to cast the votes on behalf of the Governing Board; seconded by Ms. Madruga. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0.

Call for Executive Session

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03.A.1, A.3 and A.4:

A.R.S. 38-431.03.A.1 — The Governing Board may convene an executive session to discuss and consider employment, assignment, appointment, promotion or salary of Interim Superintendent. The Interim Superintendent may demand that the discussion or consideration occur at a public meeting. The Interim Superintendent has been provided the legally required notice of the executive session as required by law.

A.R.S. 38-431.03.A.3 and A.4— Discussion or consultation for legal advice with the Governing Board's attorney regarding Superintendent Search process and/or a Superintendent Contract and discussion or consultation with the Governing Board's attorney in order to consider its position and instruct its attorney regarding the Board's position regarding the Superintendent Search Process and/or a Superintendent Contract.

Ms. Madruga moved to enter into Executive Session; seconded by Mr. Del Palacio. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0.

Recess of Regular Meeting for Executive Session

The Regular Meeting recessed at 7:55 p.m.

Reconvening of Regular Meeting

The Regular Meeting reconvened at 9:06 p.m.

AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

November 8, 2016 – Mr. Del Palacio requested consideration of a Resolution condemning violence and hate speech, expressing support for Muslin and Sikh students and those perceived as Muslims or Sikh.

December 13, 2016 – Members requested to invite Mayor Adolfo F. Gámez and City of Tolleson staff to recognize Mayor Gámez for his service to the community with an Award of Excellence. (Mrs. Jameson will send invitations.)

January 20, 2017 – Members requested to invite the new Mayors to the meeting

FORMAL ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

Ms. Madruga moved to adjourn the Regular Meeting; seconded by Mr. Del Palacio. Mr. Chapman called the Regular Meeting of the Tolleson Union High School District Governing Board adjourned at 9:10 p.m.

Steven Chapman, Governing Board President